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5 November 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: LEEDS SITE ALLOCATION PLANS- FORMAL OBJECTION

I would like to formally object to the proposed developments of the
following sites:

HG2-41( 4240)
HG2-43(s00e)
HG2-42(1016)
HG2-L2 (42s4)

These areas are Green Belt and these plans contravene the National
Planning Policy Framework and is also inconsistent with Leeds'own
established policy. They are not justified as they depend too heavily on
Green Belt instead of alternative sites,

These plans would merge Horsforth and Rawdon and destroy the habitat
for wildlife (part of HG2-43 is listed as a Nature Reserve in the college
prospectus).

The A65 corridor is already overloaded with traffic and with the proposed
amount of new houses the traffic situation would be even worse. We
already have queues of traffic on Victoria Mount which is now being used
as a rat run. Who would pay for the bridges to be replaced to cross the
river, canal or railway? How could New Road Side be widened to cope with
all the extra traffic (queues now here every day including Sunday)?
Schools are already full - who will actually build these?

I would appreciate it if you could keep me informed of the outcomes of
the review.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Macau
103 Victoria Mount
Horsforth
LEEDS
LS18 4PZ
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